
CA1O 

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 

No: F.6/DES/MS/School/WZ/2022/ 5yo Dated: O6 loql2o2 
To 

The Er. Amar Chand Meena, 
Assistant Engineer (E). 
PWD Sub-Division 4. 
Edu. Elect. Edn. 1 Div. (N). 
Zakhira. Rama Road. Delhi-15. 

Sub.Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o New Block in GovI Girls Sr. Sec. 
School, Shalamar Village, Delhi-110088. 

Sir. 
received vide ID 

This is in reference to your E-mail dated 11.08.2022 

acepwdsd4 agmail.com on the subject cited above. In this connection. it is to inform you that the 

school building was inspected by the officer concerned of this department in the presence of Sh. 

Parveen Kumar. site engineer on 29.08.2022 to check the status of the fire safety arrangements 

already provided in the school building. 

During the course of inspection, it was observed that the new block of the school building is 

comprised of ground plus three upper floors served by two staircases having width 1.80 mts 

each. Fire safety arrangements such as fire extinguishers. first aid hose reel. PA system, terrace 

pump capacity 450 LPM. overhead water tank capacity 10.000 Its etc. found provided. However. 

following shortcomings were observed: 
1. Two terrace pumps having capacity 450 LPM each are provided but not functional. 

2. First aid hose reel is provided but not functional. 

Width of exits of the Multi Purpose hall located at ground floor are 1.13. 1.10 &1.05 mts 
3 

against required 02 nos. of width 2.0 mts each. 

4 Exit signages found removed. 

In view of the above shortcomings. fire safety certificate cannot be granted at this stage. You 

are advised to rectify the above mentioncd shortcomings under intimation to this department. 

Yours faithfully 

(Afur Garg) 
Director 

Copy to: -

1. The Principal, Govt. Girls Sr. Sec. School. Shalamar Village. Delhi- 110088. 

The Directorate of Education. Old Secretariat. New Deihi. 2. 
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